
Appendix I1 

TO: Gene Tracy, Chair, Educational Policy Committee 

FROM: Chris Jackson, Chair, Department of Kinesiology 

DATE: November 17, 1994 

SUBJECT: RENUMBERING 

Kinesiology would like to renumber several activity classes and, in the interest of saving paper 
and of clarity, I would like to make these requests in this memo instead of on the form. Activity 
classes are just listed in a group with no course description so these are just number changes. 
They have been cleared with the Registrar. The courses below have all been previously listed 
under KIN 196: 

i 

Judo to KIN 105 
Taichi to KIN 106 
Sailing to KIN 107 
Squash to KIN 108 
Volleyball I1 to KIN 113 
Adventure Games I1 to KIN 13 1 

Also, please change: 

KIN 146 from gymnastics to Artistic Gymnastics I 
KIN 123 from Mennettes I to Synchonized Swim I 
KIN 124 from Mermettes I1 to Synchonized Swim I1 
KIN 149 from Jogging for Fitness to Artistic Gymnastics I1 

Our final request is to change KIN 250W Freshman Seminar to KIN 150W. We will change 
the wording of the activity requirement to exclude 150 from the list of courses which can fill the 
activity requirement. 

cc: Heather MacDonald 
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